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MEMORANDUM

. ' MAK 21 1967
MARCH 21, 1997 4o
FPSC-RECORDS/IREPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING o
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CULPEPPER) (ﬂb
RE: DOCKET NO. 950699-TL - RESOLUTION BY CITY COMMISSION OF

HAINES CITY REQUESTINS EXTENDED AREA SERVICE (EAS} FROM
HAINES CITY EXCHANGE TO ALL EXCHANGES WITHIN POLK CCUNTY.

Attached is a 1 to be issued in
the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages - 2)

BC/anr
Attachment
ce: Divislion of Communications
I: 950699NP.BC
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NOTICE OF. PREREARING CONFERENCE
DOCKET NO. 950699-TL

PAGE 2
JURISRICTION

Jurisdiction over the subject matter is vested in the
Commission by Chapter 367, Florida Statutes,. This prehearing

conference will be governed by the provisions of said Chapter and
Chapters 25-22 and 25-30, Florida Administrative Code.

By DIRECTION of the Florida Public Service Commission, thias
21et day of March, 1937.

BLANCA S. BAY0, Director
Division of Records and Reporting

Kay Flsgn a

Chief, Bureau of Records

(SEAL)

BC






